Sumansa 2014

From: *** @ aumansagroup.cam

Ta: ramesh_visghotmail.com

CCr *** msumansagroup.com

Subject: Partnership with the Indian Property Show- December 2014
Date: Tue, 158 Mow 2014 16:10:09 +0400

Dear MWr. Ramesh Viswanathan,

Greetings!

After yet another successful Property Exhibition in Dubai in lune 2014, at the Dubai Waorld Trade Centre, we saw
about 22,300 highly interested visitors walk in to the show which translated into cores of businessfor our
exhibitors.

Thank you for suppaorting this suczess and once again we would like to tie up with your assodation for our
upcoming Indian Property Show in December 2014,

YVenue :Waorld Trade Centre, Dubai
Date  :11th, 12th, 15th December 2014

Best Regards,

Sharon Pereim

Member- Visitors Marketing Team
Sumansa Exhibitions LLC

PO Box 1128635

Dubai, WAE.

T. 4971 4 3225191

F: 49714 327 6722
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APPRECIATION FROM SUMANSA GROUP

From: sharon@sumansagroup.com

To: ramesh_vis@hotmail.com, ramesh{@uaetamilsangam.com

CC: Samantha@sumansagroup.com

Subject: Partnership with the Indian Property Show- December 2014
Date: Tue, 18 Nov 2014 16:10:09 +0400

Dear Mr. Ramesh Viswanathan,
Greetings!

After yet another successful Property Exhibition in Dubai in June 2014,
at the Dubai World Trade Centre, we saw about 22,300 highly
interested visitors walk in to the show which translated into crores of
business for our exhibitors.

Thank you for supporting this success and once again we would like to
tie up with you/UTS for our upcoming Indian Property Show in December
2014.

Venue : World Trade Centre, Dubai
Date ¥ 11th, 12th, 13th December 2014

Best Regards,

Sharon Pereira

Member- Visitors Marketing Team
Mobile: +971 55 1723436

Sumansa Exhibitions LLC
PO Box 118635

Dubai, UAE.

T: 4971 4 3885191

F: +871 4 327 6788
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From: sumansagroup.corm

To: ramesh wis@hotrail.com, Rameshi uaetamil sangarm.com
Subject: Indian Property Show - Decermber 2015

Date: WMon, 132 Oct 2015 15:52:40 +0400

Good afternoon Mr. Ramesh Wiswanathan,

After yet another successful Property Exhibition in Dubai in June 2015 at the Dubai World Trade Centre,
wre sawf about 15,000 highly interested visitorswalk into the show which translated into crores of
businessfor our exhibitors.

Thank you for supporting this success.

We would like to tie up with your UAE Tamil Sangam once again with a similar kind of cross promotion
partnership for our upcaming Indian Property Show ta be held from 1% to 3" Decernber 2015 at DWTC.

We arelooking forward to having you on board to witnessyet another successtul Indian Property Show.
Regards,
MWember — Visitors Marketing Teamn

Surmansa Exhibitions LLC
PO Box 118635, Dubai, UAE
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Indian Property Show | 21 -23™ June 2018 | Dubai World Trade Centre

To

Mr.Ramesh

UAE Tamil Sangam
Dubai

Subject: Thank you for the continuous Support towards Indian Preperty Show in Dubai
Dear Ramesh,

We are thankful for your support in successful marketing our Indian Property Show exhibition to the Tamil NRis in UAE.
UAE Tamil sangam has played an important role in bringing the Indian Property show closer to the UAE Tamil
community. We do hope you will continue to support IPS always and marketing our future exhibitions to the UAE
Tamil Sangam / Tamil Association and to the NRI market within the UAE
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(- June 2018 Appreciation from Sumansa
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Sumansa Exhibitions L.L.C

+S71 4 327 67 U nlo | +971 4 388 5191 woila oasiedl Qe il ol a5 118635 Liies oS Lun il ogas L jiles
Sumansa Exhibitions LLE PO Box 118635, Dubai. United Arab Emirates. T: +971 4 388 5191 | F: +971 4 327 G7as




From: @ sumansagroup.com

To: ramesh wis@hotmail.com, ramesh@uastamilsangam.com
Subject: Indian Property Show June 2015

Date: Tue, 21 Apr 2015 11:00:16 +0400

Dear Wr. Rameshviswanathan,
Grestings!

After yet another successful Property Exhibition in Gubai in December 2004, at the Dubai Wordd Trade Centre, we
saw about 15,200 highly interested visitors walk in to the show which translated into crores of business for our
exhibitors,

Thank you for supporting this success and once again we would like to tie up with your association for our
upcoming Indian Property Show which will be held at the Dubai Woerd Trade Centre from the 11" — 13" June 2015,

Thanks for your support Proparty Exhibition and Ramadan MNight Warket

Best Regards,

Sumansa Exhibitions LLC
PO Box11HG35

Dubai, LAE.

T:4+971 4388 5191
F-+3971 4 327 G788
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Indian Property Show | 7", 8"" and 9" Dec 2017 | Dubai World Trade Centre
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Mr. Ramesh Viswanathan
UAE Tamil Sangam

Dubai

Dear Ramessh,

Subject: Heartfelt support from the UAE Tamil Sangam (UTS)
We are thankful to you for your support in successfully marketing our exhibition over the years within your community.
UAE Tamil Sangam has played an important part in bringing the Indian Property Show (IPS) closer to the strong Tamil

community in the UAE.

We da hope you will continue to extend your support through UTS and the other affiliate Associations in Dubai /UAF
for our upcoming Dec exhibition

Thanking you in anticipation.

Best regards,

Dec 2017 Appreciation from Sumansa
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Sumansa Exhibitions LLC PO Box 118635, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. T: <971 4 388 5191 | F: +971 4 327 6788
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Indian Property Show | 13" -15" December 2018 | Dubai World Trade

To

- Ayyreciation

UAE Tamil Sangam
Dubai

Subject: Thank you for the continuous Support towards Indian Property Show in Dubai

Dear Ramesh,

We are thankful for your support in successful marketing our Indian Property Show exhibition to the Tamil NRls in UAE.

UAE Tamil sangam has played an important role in bringing the Indian Property show closer to the UAE Tamil
community. We do hope you will continue to support IPS always and marketing our future exhibitions to the UAE
Tamil Sangam / Abu Dhabi Tamil Association and to the NRI market within the UAE.
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Sumansa Exhibitions L.L.C q

+971 4 2424 925 ssla asal) doll Sl ¥ g3 118635 e o035 Liwilogw UA)Leo
Sumansa Exhibitions L.L.C. PO Box 118635, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. T: + 971 4 242 4925

Email: Engage@SumansaGroup.com | www.SumansaExhibitions.com
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Indian Property Show | 21 -23" June 2018 | Dubai World Trade Centre

To 17-April-2018
Mr.Ramesh

UAE Tamil Sangam

Dubai

+97150-5865375, +91-9176966014

ramesh_vis@hotmail.com, ramesh@uaetamilsangam.com

Subject: Thank you for the continuous Support towards Indian Property Show in Dubai
Dear Ramesh,

We are thankful for your support in successful marketing our Indian Property Show exhibition to the Tamil NRIs in UAE

UAE Tamil sangam has played an important role in bringing the Indian Property show closer to the UAE Tamil
community. We do hope you will continue to support IPS always and marketing our future exhibitions to the UAE ;
Tamil Sangam / Abu Dhabi Tamil Association and to the NRI market within the UAE.

APPRECIATION

Sumansa Exhibitions L.L.C

+9714 327 6788 yuslo | +9714 388 5191;L¢.1Ln\.6.‘.310ll@MIUIJLoHI.W_\.nSBSS Mg ol luilogw ya)leo
Sumansa Exhibitions LLC PO Box 118635, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. T: +971 4 388 5191 | F: +9714 327 6788

Email: Contact@SumansaExhibitions.com | www.SumansaExhibitions.com




